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REPORT FOR ACTION 

 

Car-share Vehicle Parking Areas – Various Locations 
(Non-delegated) 
 
Date:  August 27, 2019 
To:  Toronto and East York Community Council 
From:  Acting Director, Traffic Management, Transportation Services 
Wards: Ward 12, Toronto - St. Paul's 
  Ward 14, Toronto - Danforth 
 

SUMMARY 
 
As the Toronto Transit Commission (TTC) operates transit service on the subject 
streets, City Council approval of this report is required. 
 
Transportation Services is recommending removal of two previously-approved car-
share vehicle parking areas (CVPAs) on Cosburn Avenue and Davenport Road.  This 
report addresses CVPAs on streets with TTC service in the Toronto and East York 
Community Council area.  CVPAs on streets without TTC service will be addressed in a 
separate report to Toronto and East York Community Council. 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
The Acting Director, Traffic Management, Transportation Services, recommends that: 
 
1.  City Council rescind the existing car-share vehicle parking area for up to two Car2Go 
vehicles on the north side of Cosburn Avenue, between a point 114 metres west of 
Pape Avenue and a point 11 metres further west. 
 
2.  City Council rescind the existing car-share vehicle parking area for up to three 
Car2Go vehicles on the north side of Davenport Road, between a point 9 metres east of 
Winona Drive and a point 11 metres further east. 
 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
All cost associated with the necessary signage changes are included within the 
Transportation Services 2019 Operating Budget. 
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DECISION HISTORY 
 
This report addresses a new initiative. 
 

COMMENTS 
 
Transportation Services undertook a review of car-share vehicle parking area (CVPA) 
applications on Cosburn Avenue and on Davenport Road.  In consultation with the car-
share companies and the Ward Councillors, the locations on the following roadways will 
be removed:  
 

• Cosburn Avenue, north side, west of Pape Avenue, Ward 14, Car2Go 
• Davenport Road, north side, east of Winona Drive, Ward 12, Car2Go 

 
The Councillor Josh Matlow and Councillor Paula Fletcher have been advised of the 
recommendations of this staff report. 
 

CONTACT 
 
Shawn Dillon 
Manager, Traffic Operations (Area 1) 
Traffic Management 
Transportation Services  
Telephone: (416) 397-5021 
Fax: (416) 392-1920 
E-mail: Shawn.Dillon@toronto.ca 
 

SIGNATURE 
 
 
 
Roger Browne, M.A.Sc., P.Eng., 
Acting Director, 
Traffic Management 
Transportation Services 
 

ATTACHMENTS 
 
1.  Drawing No. 421G-3514, dated August 2019 
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